CONFIDENTIAL

From: Mike Moskowitz

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2000 2:21 PM

Te: Doug Glen

Subject; FW: Burstware Live Manager License for WMFSDK

1his is not for YWMP-T, bul atieast we nave soma lraction lefl...

«-=--0riginal Message——

Fromt Will Friedman [matito:wfried@microsoft.com]
Sant: Tuesday, August 22, 2000 1:54 PM

To: 'Mika Mozkowitz' )

Subject: RE: Burstware Live Manager License for WMPSDI

Locking inle this and will respand to you in next day of 50.

- Original Message—-

From: Mike Moskowitz [mailto:Mike,Maskowiz @burst.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2000 3:58 PM

Tos Will Friedman

Cez 8l Schiefaibeln

Subjectz RE: Burstwars Live Manager License for WMFSDK

The Burstware Live Manager is just ancther mechanism to deposi! fles on a server.

The Burstware Live Manager merely sends the flle fom the Windews Media Encoder to another server.

The fie il sends i3 intact 83 YWWMF. and is capable of being delivered at that point by & WMT server, or being read directly from file by WMP
without & phag-in.

We will ikely usa it to send data @ the WIMP, as we da now with WMF files that are deposited on tha server via FTF, eic. bulltls a namowty
defined use of ihe WMFSDIK such that it should not be ascociated with requiring a plug-in.

Thus, 1 de not believe that this breaks inleroparability.

It Is @ very narowly scoped application, and we want lo do things properly, and get an SDK llcensa for it

Thanks,

Mike

—-~Qriginal Message—~
From: Wl Fried man {malito:wmed@microsam.com]
Seat: Wednesday, August 16, 2000 3:40 PM
To: 'Mike Moskowitz’
Cet Bill Sthiefelbein
Subject: RE: Burstware Live Manager Licenss for WMPSOK
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Wouldn' this then require sameone 16 have a plug-in gn the client side to view conlant from the Burst server? I 60, we have the same poblam
wilh breaking interoperabiity.

wil

smsQriginal Messagoee-

Frony Mike Moskowitz [maito:Mike.Moskowitz@burst.com)
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 2:44 PM

Tot Wil Friedman

G &l Sauefelbein

Subject: RE: Burstware tive Manager License for WMPSDK

To aucid the limitations imposed by the WMSDK and our servers, we are atlermpiing 1o use the URLMON approach to creats the end-user plug-in
for WMP-7.

On tha client-side, this wousd be tha same WMP-T plug-in for cn-demand and ive,

11wl il wso the WMSDX,

For our upcoeing live support, on the serversice, we have he Busstware Live Manager, requining ils own Win2000 server.

The Bursiwars Live Manager takes the output of the Windaws Media Encodar and sends it Lo assigned Bursiservers on the nutwork. The only
Known interface for doing this is o use the WMSEK.

~==Criginai Message—-

Frore: Wil Friedman [ meiito:wiied@microsaft.cam]
Sents Monday, August 14, 2000 1:50 PM

Tor ‘Mike Moshowitz!

€ Bill Schiefebein

Subject: RE: Burstware Live Manager Licenss for WHMFSDK

Gatit | may be being sense = bul it sounds (ke you are warking on the URL style lschnology since the SDK license doesn'l cover this scenario,
corect? :

ssanriginal Message—- I
From: Mike Moskawitz [maig:Mike, Moskonta@burst.com} :
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 6:04 PM :
To: Will Friedman |
€e2 Bl Sthiefesbeln |
Subject: RE: Burstware Live Manager License for WMFSDK

Will,

The Burstware Live Manager iechnalogy will nol be received any end-user licensees of the SDIC
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The way the Ive unicast wil be received by end-usars will be using the URLMON-style plugHn from cur sesver software, given ihal we can get this
approach 1o work {we are hoping for soma mone help from Bl S, based upon ihe nctes | sant oul aarliar this week about this).

Haope Ihis helps.

Thanks,

Mike

»===-Original Message——

FErom: Will Friedman [maiko:wiied@microsoft.com)
Senkt: Thursday, August 10, 2000 5: 11 PM

To: 'Mike Moskowitz

€ Bl Sthiafeibeln

Subject: RE: Surstware Uve Manager License for WMFSDK

Wil technolagy work for all curreni licensees of the SDX {a.g., Yahoe!, Real, aic.) withaut tham having to Install or Ikense additional tecimokegy,
or will it reqire some addifional technalogy?

Thanks,

vl

~=wCriginal Message—--

Fromi Mike Moskowitz [mailto:Mike.Moskewiz @durst.com]
Saats Tuesday, Auqust 08, 2000 1:41 PM :
Yoz Wil Friedman !

Subject: Burstware Live Managar License for WMFSDK

Hi, !
Wa are currenty working on 3 Burstwers refease intended 10 support fve unicast streaming of Windows Medla Content.

The differentiation is that of being abla to support pausing Integrated with out buffer management - this enables seeking backward, and forward
up % the cumrent point of the lve broadcast

In addition, our standard no-aingle-point-of-lailure f falover archilecture wil be preserved - this ia anothar diffarentistion for this markel

Wa need 1o use he WMFSDK for this server-side component of our product, 50 it witl Skely nequire 3 WMFSDK licensa.

This companert is cailed the "Bursiware Live Managw.'r

The Burstwara Liva Manager, which runs on a server separata from the Windows Media Encader server, runs on Win2004, and WinNT only,
The follawing i¢ a deseription of ukage of the WMFSDK by the Burstwara Live Manager.

The WMFSOK is used 1a connect @ @ Windows Media Encoder o 1o read ASF files for the allowing purposes:
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ot

1) Specificaly, in the czse of sncoders the WMFSDH is used as the mechanism bo receive the data from the encnder, as this is the only
pubdlis ed machanism for applicatons lo directly connect ta the encoder.

2) The outpul of the WMFSDI, headers, bitrales, data. efc @ delivered inlo an application hosted on the same Windows Server that the
WMFSDK component ts running on.

We woud ke b gel your appraval in order o obtaine a WMFSDK License Agreemen for he Burstware Live Manager - please Jet us kaow how

© procead from hera,
Thanks,
Mike Moshowiz

V.P.,, Product Marketing & Business Development
Emr st.conv

mike@buret oom

+1.415-301-4455 ext. 270
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